From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 12/5/2013 11:07:05 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Madrigal, Anna-Marie (anna-marie. madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Allen

Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢);Redacted \
‘ Redacted

2

Bcec:
Subject: Re: San Ramon Gas Center
Great. Thx.

>0On Dec 5, 2013, at 10:44 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>

> I will have Sally work with Ann Marie on dates.
>

> Brian K. Cherry

> PG&E Company

> VP, Regulatory Relations

> 77 Beale Street

> San Francisco, CA. 94105

> (415) 973-4977

>

>

>>0On Dec 5, 2013, at 10:40 AM, "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>>

>>1'd like to.

>>

>>>0n Dec 5, 2013, at 10:32 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>>>

>>> You and your team are always welcome to visit. It takes about 1-2 hours.
>>>

>>> Brian K. Cherry

>>> PG&E Company

>>> VP, Regulatory Relations

>>> 77 Beale Street

>>> San Francisco, CA. 94105

>>>(415) 973-4977

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>>To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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